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Federal M ne Safety and Heal th Revi ew Conm ssi on
O fice of Adm nistrative Law Judges

SECRETARY OF LABCR, CIVIL PENALTY PROCEEDI NG
M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADM NI STRATI ON ( MSHA) , Docket No. WEST 84-70-M
PETI TI ONER

A.C. No. 02-01918-05501
V.
Gravel Pit M ne
GENERAL ROCK & SAND,
RESPONDENT

DECI SI ON

Appear ances: Theresa Kalinski, Esq., Ofice of the Solicitor
U S. Department of Labor, Los Angeles, California,
for the Petitioner

Bef or e: Judge Morris

The Secretary of Labor, on behalf of the Mne Safety and
Heal th Admi ni stration, charges respondent with violating safety
regul ati ons pronul gated under the Federal M ne Safety and Heal th
Act, 30 U S.C. 0801 et seq., (the Act).

After notice to the parties, a hearing on the nmerits took
pl ace i n Phoeni x, Arizona on January 28, 1986.

Procedural Matters

At the commencenent of the hearing the Secretary noved for
di sm ssal of the respondent's notice of contest on the grounds
that the operator had failed to appear at the hearing.

The judge denied the notion and directed that the Secretary
proceed with his proof. Subsequently, the judge issued an order
to show cause directed to respondent. The respondent failed to
reply to the order.

Sunmary of the Case

Col by Lunpkins, Jr., an MSHA i nspector and a person
experienced in mning, inspected respondent on Decenber 14, 1983.

The inspector found that the conveyor was not provided with
a stop cord or barrier. A tension cable could have been used (Tr.6).

There were two or three workers operating the plant and
enpl oyees would be in this area for maintenance purposes.
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In the inspector's opinion the hazard in this situation was
that it would not have been possible to stop the conveyor if a worker
becanme entangled in the equi pment.

The foregoing facts caused the inspector to issue Gtation
2088144 for the violation of 30 C.F.R [156.9A7. The regul ation
provi des as foll ows:

Unguar ded conveyors with wal kways shall be equi pped
wi th emergency stop devices or cords along their ful
| engt h.

I nspect or Lunpkins further observed that the wres
connecting to the junction box | acked a bushing connection. A
bushi ng serves to hold the cable steady as well as secure. It
al so prevents the cable frombeing pulled out. The junction box
itself was attached to a drive notor on a shaker screen. Its
position subjected it to vibration.

In the inspector's opinion this violative condition could
cause the insulation to wear through. Electrical shocks could
result if this occurred (Tr. 8, 9).

The foregoing facts caused the inspector to issue Gtation
2088145 for the violation of 30 C.F.R [56.12A8. The cited
regul ati on provides as foll ows:

Power wires and cables shall be insul ated adequately
where they pass into or out of electrical conpartnents.
Cabl es shall enter netal frames of notors, splice
boxes, and el ectrical conpartments only through proper
fittings. Wien insulated wires, other than cables, pass
t hrough netal franmes, the holes shall be substantially
bushed wi th insul at ed bushi ngs.

I nspect or Lunpkins further observed an unguarded tail pulley
section. In his opinion both sides of the tail pulley should have
been guarded. Enpl oyees could be caught in the unguarded pull ey
(Tr. 12).

The foregoing facts caused the inspector to issue Gtation
2446500
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for the violation of 30 C.F.R [56.14A1. The cited regul ation
provi des as foll ows:

Cears; sprockets; chains; drive, head, tail and takeup
pul I eys; flywheels; couplings; shafts; sawbl ades; fan

inlets; and simlar exposed noving machi ne parts which
may be contacted by persons and whi ch may cause injury
to persons, shall be guarded.

Di scussi on

The record establishes a violation of each of the contested
citations. They should be affirmed.

Proposed Civil Penalties

The statutory criteria for assessing civil penalties is
contained in 30 U . S.C. [820(i) which provides as foll ows:

The Conmi ssion shall have authority to assess all civil
penalties provided in this Act. In assessing civil
nonet ary penalties, the Conm ssion shall consider the
operator's history of previous violations, the

appropri ateness of such penalty to the size of the

busi ness of the operator charged, whether the operator
was negligent, the effect on the operator's ability to
continue in business, the gravity of the violation, and
t he denonstrated good faith of the person charged in
attenpting to achieve rapid conpliance after
notification of a violation.

The record establishes that the operator has no previous
adverse history. In addition, the operator nust be considered to
be small inasmuch as it only enploys two or three workers. The
record does not present any information concerning the operator's
financial condition. Therefore, in the absence of any facts to
the contrary, | find that the paynment of penalties will not cause
respondent to discontinue its business. Buffalo Mning Co., 2
| BVA 226 (1973) and Associated Drilling, Inc., 3 IBVA 164 (1974).
The operator was negligent since the violative conditions were
open, obvious and known to the operator froma prior inspection
The gravity of the violations was high since severe injuries
could have resulted fromthese conditions. To the operator's
credit was its rapid abatenment of the violations.

After considering the statutory criteria, | deemthat the
proposed penalties are appropriate.
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Concl usi ons of Law

Based on the entire record and the factual findings made in
the narrative portion of this decision, the follow ng concl usi ons
of law are entered.

1. The Commi ssion has jurisdiction to decide this case.

2. Respondent violated 30 C.F.R [56.9A7, [056.12A8 and [
56. 14A1.

3. The contested citations and the proposed civil penalties
t herefor should be affirned.

CORDER

Based on the foregoing facts and conclusions of law | enter
the foll owi ng order:

1. Gitation 2088144 and the proposed penalty of $20 are
affirnmed.

2. Citation 2088145 and the proposed penalty of $20 are
affirnmed.

3. Citation 2446500 and the proposed penalty of $54 are
affirnmed.

4. Respondent is ordered to pay the sumof $94 within 40
days of the date of this decision.

John J. Morris
Admi ni strative Law Judge



